
Burr, Becky 

From: Burr, Becky

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2005 9:59 AM

To: ’jeffrey@icann.org’; ’jj@icann.org’

Subject: FW: FOIA Appeal, as filed
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John, 
  
Here are the FOIA docs, as filed.  We have decided not to release them publicly at this point.  I have, however, forwarded the 
documents to Sharil.  I will let him know that we are not releasing at this time as well. 
  
  
Becky 
 
 
J. Beckwith Burr 
WilmerHale 
2445 M Street NW 
Washington, DC 20037 USA 
+1 202 663 6695 
+1 202 663 6363 fax 
beckwith.burr@wilmerhale.com 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: 
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice 
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr 
LLP immediately -- by replying to this message or by sending an email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com -- and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. 
Thank you. 

 
The attached PDFs are being filed with DoC, with the following transmittal message:  

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended ("FOIA"), DoC's implementing regulations, 
including but not limited to 15 C.F.R. § 4.10, and the NTIA's letter of November 18, 2005, responding to FOIA request 
CRRIF 06-068, ICM Registry, LLC ("ICM Registry"), is submitting its appeal of agency action in this matter.  This appeal 
also will be submitted via facsimile and U.S. Mail. 

Attached please find a PDF containing the letter of appeal and exhibits thereto.  Please note that, to keep the size of the 
PDF manageable and able to be sent and received by typical email systems, we have omitted Exhibit 3, which contains 
several hundred pages consisting of copies of documents that were redacted and/or designated as withheld from NTIA's 
response to the FOIA request (and which, by definition, are within your agency's possession in any event).  We also have 
omitted Exhibit 3 from the fax.  The hard copy of the appeal that is being mailed concurrently herewith includes the Exhibit.  
Upon receipt, please associate it with the email and fax you receive today. 

Please contact us if there are questions.  Thank you.  

<<ICM Registry FOIA Appeal CRRIF 06-068 to DoC Part 1.pdf.pdf>> <<ICM Registry FOIA Appeal CRRIF 06-068 to DoC Part 
2.pdf.pdf>>  



 
 
�7UDQVSRUWHG�WR�D�VXUUHDO�ODQGVFDSH��D�\RXQJ�JLUO�NLOOV�WKH�ILUVW�ZRPDQ�VKH�PHHWV�DQG�WKHQ�WHDPV�XS�ZLWK�WKUHH�
FRPSOHWH�VWUDQJHUV�WR�NLOO�DJDLQ�� 

��79�OLVWLQJ�IRU�7KH�:L]DUG�RI�2]��0DULQ��&$��,QGHSHQGHQW�-RXUQDO�������  

%RE�&RUQ�5HYHUH  
'DYLV�:ULJKW�7UHPDLQH�//3  
�����.�6WUHHW��1:��6XLWH����  
:DVKLQJWRQ��'�&�������  
������������  
EREFRUQUHYHUH#GZW�FRP  

NOTE:  The information contained in this message may be confidential and is for the intended addressee only.  Any unauthorized use, 
dissemination of the information, or copying of this message is prohibited.  If you are not the intended addressee, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete this message. 
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